Maren Toohill
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From: Maren Toohill
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:01 AM
To: Kim Mayo
Subject: RE: Maple Tree 550 King Street

Thanks for email comments on the 550 King Street application. | will pass it along to the Planning Board as input for the
continued Public Hearing on May 5 for the PB members to consider.

Thanks again,

Maren

Maren A. Toohill, AICP
Town Planner
978/540-2425
MToohill@littletonma.org
Town of Littleton

From: Kim Mayo [mailtc .

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org>
Subject: Maple Tree 550 King Street

**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER **
Hi Maren,

Do you know if this tree which some believe pre-dates the Civil War will be chopped down?

A concerned citizen noticed it was not included on renderings & public pressure is mounting, I usually work on
bigger projects but wanted to guide them. I too prefer trees to concrete, pollution & traffic. I'm assuming
Lupoli can do whatever he wants?

Here's a pix-






